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Dear Ms. Marconi,

EB-2021-0110 — Custom IR Application (2023-2027) for Hydro One Networks Inc. Transmission and
Distribution — Decision on Confidentiality Requests — Appendix G4 and G6

In Procedural Order No. 5 issued April 14, 2022 (PO5), the OEB Commission made certain findings in
respect of confidentiality requests made by Hydro One, including with respect to requests for
confidentiality relating to Appendices G4 and G6 to a Master Service Agreement between Hydro One and
Accenture that was included in interrogatory response B4-Energy Probe-049, Attachment 2.

In particular, the OEB Commission directed that Hydro One disclose the employee names and years of
experience listed in Appendices G4 and G6 of the Accenture MSA, and place these on the public record.

After discussions with Accenture in respect of this obligation and pursuant to Rule 5.1.13 of the OEB’s
Practice Direction on Confidential Filings, Hydro One wishes to advise that it will be requesting to withdraw
from the record the particular sections of the Accenture MSA that include the names, years of experience
and skill sets of Accenture resources.

Hydro One will provide the reasons in support of this request to the OEB early next week, which it is
preparing in coordination with Accenture.

Sincerely,

Wm&

Kathleen Burke

cc: EB-2021-0110 parties



